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LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATIGN OF INDIA

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA
EASTERN ZONAL OFFICE

Ref : EZ/Engg./PHHS/M-block// Date: 04.12.2024

AMENDMENT NO -1

Bid Document No: LICVEZ/IENGG/2024-25/58, dated 17.11.2024.
Re: Hiring of Services of Real Estate Consultant for selling / monetization of 17 nos. flats (3BHK)
at ‘M’ Block, New Alipore, Kolkata.

For the above tendering work uploaded on 17.11.2024 through off line Tendering System in LIC website

www.licindia.in//Tenders owing amendments are now issued which is a part of Main Tender Documents.

Reference clause No./Page No. Existing as per

Tender

SI. No.
be read as

Amendment -1/ To

A Bid - | & Il page 7, Tendering programme &
anywhere else in the entire tender (BID & I)

2! Offline/ Physical submission of tender documents On 06.12.2024 On 16.12.2024
(Bid —I & Bid-ll)
at 14:30 Hrs upto 17:00 Hrs.
Ia Physical Opening of BID-I (Technical Bid along with | On 06.12.2024 17.12.2024
EMD). :
: at 15:30 Hrs at 15:30 Hrs.

=

The following points discussed in pre-bid meetmg\holdo gg_z_glgnf?m@?,ljgg

TABLE :- ‘A’

SI.
No.

o narks
Description |

1 In case the buyer does not hav olic e Bu onstructed under Policy Holder
can he/she buy a fresh | OF g z , Buyer must have
an allotment? Is th ot less than Rs. 3 Lacs

duration policy between the p
and application date?

olicy between the purchase

om Life Insurance
as  described 'Brief
operty' in Page No. 13 of
document.

date will be allowed.




LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA
EASTERN ZONAL OFFICE

Plgase share BUA and carpet area for | For Flat marked ‘A’ - Carpet area 1066 Sq.ft.
units. For Flat marked 'B' & 'C' - Carpert Area 941
4 Sq.ft.

5 Are these the total available parking “Available parking space for unsold flats only.

Spaces at a project level or for unsold '
units?

6 Please share a detailed breakdown of such | Cost of each flat is mentioned in Table - A" in
charges, additional charges over and above | page No. 14 of Bid document. .
the block price mentioned in the bid . ‘
document. What is the existing | At present Monthly Maintenance charge .
maintenance charge at the project or any | is Rs. 3500 /- per flat. (Fixed) .

monthly recurring charges as of this date? No recurring charges is applicable at present.

f What will happen to the EMD in case the | EMD amount will be refunded without any :
consultants do not want to continue at the | interest after submission of request. |

L1 price? ! |
‘ I |
8 In the case of applications e | | f flat m done within Six months. .
beyond 6 months, will I - Bl ]
paid for the transaction? No point | After ds u on can be
mentioned

9 What would the outcom:
is more than 1 buye
ready to pay? What i

first serve’ basis.
nt may be intimated to |

10 | In such a case, LIC
' the unit number
~may lead fo duplication

This amendment shall be a p
amendment while online sub



